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State of Florida
JHublic Serfrice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 25, 2015
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel Y€C
140177-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

RE:
Holiday Gardens Ultilities, LLC.

Attached please find a copy of Staff’s request for information to Holiday Gardens
Utilities, LLC. Please file the attached documents in the documents tab of the docket file.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, please

do not hesitate to contact me.
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Kellex Corbari

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 2:27 PM

To: mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com

Cc: Mike Smallridge

Subject: FW: Docket No. 140177-WU (Holiday Gardens Utilities)
Marty,

I wanted to make sure you were copied on Staff’s request for information. (see below).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Paul Vickery

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 2:34 PM

To: Kelley Corbari; Laura King

Subject: FW: Docket No. 140177-WU (Holiday Gardens Utilities)

FYI

From: Daniel Lee

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Mike Smallridge (utilityconsultant@yahoo.com)

Cc: Paul Vickery; Curt Mouring

Subject: Docket No. 140177-WU (Holiday Gardens Utilities)

Dear Mr. Smallridge,
Please respond to the following questions by September 29 in order for staff to assist in this case in a timely manner.

1. Inyour meter replacement program as part of the remedial plan submitted to the Southwest Florida Water
Management District in September 2014, you proposed an expedited program to replace 12 meters a month for 18
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months and a normal annual replacement afterwards. Please provide the estimated number of meters and
documentation for the associated expenses annually for the normal replacement program. As part of the response,
please provide the number of meters and the fully itemized invoices for meters that you have replaced to date; and
an updated costs for the expedited program based on the installed experience.

2. Please provide invoices not yet submitted for all completed Pro Forma items. Please note that items without
invoices will be included for Phase Il revenues.

Thank you.

Daniel Lee
Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission





